
 
 

 

Mark James  LLM, DPA, DCA 
Prif Weithredwr, 
Chief Executive, 
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin.  SA31 1JP 
County Hall, Carmarthen.  SA31 1JP 

 
 
 

 
 

10FED O FEDI 2015 
 
 
AT: HOLL AELODAU’R PWYLLGORAU CRAFFU DIOGELU'R CYHOEDD 
A'R AMGYLCHEDD AC ADDYSG A PHLANT 
 
 
 
 
YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW I CYD-GYFARFOD O’R 

PWYLLGORAU CRAFFU DIOGELU’R CYHOEDD A’R AMGYLCHEDD AC 

ADDYSG A PHLANT SYDD I’W GYNNAL YN SIAMBR Y CYNGOR,  
NEUADD Y SIR, CAERFYRDDIN AM 10:00YB AR DDYDD GWENER 18FED  
O FEDI 2015 ER MWYN YMDRIN Â’R MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR 

AGENDA  ATODEDIG. 

 
 

 

 

Mark James 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 

 
Swyddog Democrataidd: Matthew Hughes 

Ffôn (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224029  

Ffacs: 01267 224911 

E-bost: mahughes@sirgar.gov.uk  

Cyf: AD016-001 
 
 
 

 

Pecyn Dogfennau



 

 

 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU DIOGELU’R  

CYHOEDD A’R AMGYLCHEDD 

14 AELOD 
 

 
 

GRŴP PLAID CYMRU – 5 AELOD 
   
1. Cynghorydd A. Davies 
2. Cynghorydd W.J. Lemon 
3. Cynghorydd A.D.T. Speake 
4. Cynghorydd S.E. Thomas 
5. Cynghorydd D.E. Williams 
   
   
GRŴP ANNIBYNNOL – 4 AELOD 
   
1. Cynghorydd D.B. Davies 
2. Cynghorydd J.A. Davies 
3. Cynghorydd I.J. Jackson (Is-Gadeirydd)  
4. Cynghorydd A. James 
   
   
GRŴP LLAFUR – 4 AELOD 
   
1. Cynghorydd A.P. Cooper (Cadeirydd)  
2. Cynghorydd D.C. Evans 
3. Cynghorydd K.P. Thomas 
4. Cynghorydd W.G. Thomas 
   
   

HEB GYSYLLTIAD PLEIDIOL – 1 AELOD 
   
1. Cynghorydd J.P. Jenkins 

 



 

 

 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU ADDYSG A PHLANT 

18 AELOD 
 

 

 
GRŴP PLAID CYMRU – 6 AELOD 
   
1. Cynghorydd C.A. Campbell 
2. Cynghorydd J.M. Charles 
3. Cynghorydd W.G. Hopkins 
4. Cynghorydd P. Hughes Griffiths 
5. Cynghorydd M.J.A. Lewis 
6. Cynghorydd J.E. Williams (Cadeirydd) 
   
   
GRŴP ANNIBYNNOL – 3 AELOD 
   
1. Cynghorydd I.W. Davies 
2. Cynghorydd D.W.H. Richards 
3. Cynghorydd T. Theophilus 
   
   
GRŴP LLAFUR – 4 AELOD 
   
1. Cynghorydd D.J.R. Bartlett (Is-Gadeirydd) 
2. Cynghorydd J.D. James 
3. Cynghorydd P.E.M. Jones 
4. Councillor Lle Gwag 
   
   
AELODAU ANETHOLEDIG SYDD Â PHLEIDLAIS (2) 
 
1. Mrs. V. Kenny Cynrychiolydd yr Eglwys Gatholig Rufeinig  
2. Canon B. Witt Cynrychiolydd yr Eglwys yng Nghymru  
   

   
RHIANT LYWODRAETHWYR ETHOLEDIG SYDD Â PHLEIDLAIS (3)  
Cyfnod yn y swydd yn dod i ben ar y 31/03/2016 
 
1. Mr. C. Brown  
2. Mr. S. Pearson  
3. Lle Gwag  

 
 

  
 



 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA   

 
 

1. PENODI CADEIRYDD AR GYFER Y CYFARFOD  
 

 

2. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB  
 

 

3. DATGELU BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL  
 

 

4. DATGAN CHWIPIAID PLAID SYDD WEDI EU GWAHARDD  
 

 

5. CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD  
 

 

6. CYNNAL CLUDIANT I’R YSGOL/COLEG AR GYFER DISGYBLION 
ÔL-16  

1 - 14 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

DS: Mae adroddiadau yn cael eu hargraffu mewn du a gwyn yn unig er mwyn 
arbed costau. Fodd bynnag mae pob adroddiad ar gael ar-lein fel y gall 
aelodau o'r Pwyllgor / Cyngor Sir a’r cyhoedd weld tablau, graffiau a lluniau 
mewn lliw. 

 
 



 

 
 
 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU AR Y CYD –  

DIOGELU’R CYHOEDD A’R AMGYLCHEDD 

AC ADDYSG A PHLANT  
 

18
fed

 O FEDI 2015 
 
 

Cynnal Cludiant i’r Ysgol/Coleg ar gyfer disgyblion ôl-16 
 

 

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 
 

• Gofynnir i’r aelodau nodi’r cynnydd a chynnig sylwadau fel rhan o’r broses ymgynghori 
ffurfiol.  

 

Rhesymau:  
 

• Yn sgîl yr heriau ariannol sy’n wynebu’r awdurdod, cymeradwyodd y Cyngor Sir 
gynigion strategaeth y gyllideb mewn perthynas â’r trefniadau o ran Cludiant i’r Ysgol 
ar gyfer Disgyblion ôl-16 gyda golwg ar gynnal y gwasanaeth yn y dyfodol. 
 

• Er mwyn i aelodau llunio barn i’w chyflwyno gerbron y Bwrdd Gweithredol i’w hystyried. 
 

 
Angen cyfeirio’r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud 
penderfyniad: OES  
 

 

 
Aelodau’r Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n gyfrifol am y Portffolio:  

• Cyng. Hazel Evans (Gwasanaethau Technegol)  

• Cyng. Gareth Jones (Addysg a Phlant) 
 

 
 
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: 
Amgylchedd  
 
Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth:  
Stephen G. Pilliner  
 
 
Awdur yr Adroddiad: 
Stephen G. Pilliner  
 

 
Swydd: 
 
 
 
Pennaeth Trafnidiaeth a 
Pheirianneg  
 

 
Rhif Ffôn / Cyfeiriad E-Bost: 
 
 
 
01267 228150  
sgpilliner@sirgar.gov.uk   

 
 

Eitem Rhif  6

Tudalen 1



 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

JOINT ENVIRONMENTAL & PUBLIC 

PROTECTION AND EDUCATION & CHILDREN 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

18
th

 SEPTEMBER 2015 
 
 

Sustaining Post Sixteen College/School Transport  
  

 

 
County Council approved a three year budget strategy on 24th February 2015. Within the 
strategy, County Council resolved: 
 
The Budget Strategy for 2015/16 be adopted subject to the following amendments:- 
 

• that it be agreed to continue with a Home to School College Transport Service 
(Proposal rank 22) with the introduction of a charge, which would be introduced on a 
phased basis over a number of years. Any children on free school meals to be exempt 
and children currently at Pantycelyn school also to be exempt; 

 
Post Sixteen transport is a non-statutory service, the Council to date, has chosen to 
exercise discretion to provide a service. Members will be aware of the significant financial 
challenge facing the authority currently and for the foreseeable future.   
 
The Authority has therefore developed a proposal that will sustain a post sixteen transport 
service. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? 
 

 
YES   
 

 
  

Tudalen 2



 

 
 

IMPLICATIONS 

 
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with 
this report. 
 
Signed:   Stephen G. Pilliner            Head of Transport & Engineering   
 

 
Policy, 
Crime & 
Disorder and 
Equalities 
 

 
Legal 

 
Finance 

 
ICT 

 
Risk 
Management 
Issues 

 
Staffing 
Implications  

 
Physical 
Assets  

YES YES YES NONE YES YES NONE 
 

 
1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities – The proposal will require a formal change 
to the Home to school Transport Policy following the completion of a statutory consultation 
process. Post Sixteen transport will be provided on the basis of a financial contribution 
from pupils/students.  
 
An Equalities Impact Assessment has been prepared and is included as an appendix to 
the report. The Equalities Impact Assessment includes mitigation measures. The 
Equalities Impact Assessment will be updated following the outcome of the consultation 
process. 
 

 
2. Legal – The changes will require a formal change to Council Policy which will need to 
be approved by Executive Board and County Council following the a process of statutory 
consultation. 
 

 
3. Finance – The formal change policy will result in revenue changes as set out in the 
Council’s approved budget strategy. The budget strategy identifies revenue savings 
through income of £65,000 in 206/17 and £451,000 in 2017/18. 
  

 
5. Risk Management Issues – The Authority will undertake consultation in accordance 
with statutory obligations. Failure to undertake consultation will expose the authority to 
both financial and reputational risk. 
 

 
6. Staffing Implications – Should the proposed change to Council policy be approved, 
new systems will need to be introduced which will require a change of duties and 
responsibilities. 
 

 
        

Tudalen 3



 

 
 

CONSULTATIONS 

 
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below: 
 
Signed:   Stephen G. Pilliner            Head of Transport & Engineering  
 

 
1. Local Member(s) – N/A 
 
2. Community / Town Council – N/A  
 
3. Relevant Partners – Coleg Sir Gâr  
 
4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations – N/A 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:  
 
Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. / Locations that the papers are available for public inspection 

 
County Council – 24th 
February 2015  

 
Minutes: 
http://online.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/agendas/eng/COCO20150224/MINUTES.H
TM 
 

 

Tudalen 4



Report to Joint Scrutiny Committee on Proposals to Sustain the delivery of 

Post  School/College Transport. 

1.0 Introduction and Background 

1.1 The County Council approved its three year budget strategy on 24th February 
2015. The strategy  included a proposal relating to Post Sixteen School Transport. 
County Council made the following resolution: 

The Budget Strategy for 2015/16 be adopted subject to the following 
amendments:- 

that it be agreed to continue with a Home to School College Transport Service 
(Proposal rank 22) with the introduction of a charge, which would be 
introduced on a phased basis over a number of years. Any children on free 
school meals to be exempt and children currently at Pantycelyn school also to 
be exempt. 

1.2  Members will be aware of the significant financial challenge facing the authority 
currently and for the foreseeable future and the budget strategy was therefore 
subject to wider public consultation. The consultation exercise referred to  

 “Charging/removal of support or discretionary post-16 transport service from 1st 
September 2016. The decision is subject to statutory consultation. Other Local 
Authorities across wales already charge or are considering a charge. Transport will 
still be available for post 16, but pupils will have to pay.”  

1.3 The feedback from the consultation showed that there was support for the 
proposal with the average index score of 0.28. It was ranked 22nd from the 52 
proposals included within the budget strategy. Overall 19.5% of respondents strongly 
agreed with the proposal, a further 33.8% agreed , 17.4% neither agreed nor 
disagreed , 13.2 % disagreed and 16% strongly disagreed with the proposal.   

1.4 The key themes to emerge from the budget strategy consultation are set out 
below: 

• Reasonable proposal as further education is not mandatory. College users 
should bear some of the cost in order to maintain the service. 

• Saving necessary to protect front-line services 

• Encourages younger people to manage money responsibly  

• Urban/rural divide and imbalance: adverse impact on rural residents 

• Proposal impacts the most vulnerable in society and restricts social mobility 

• Proposal will increase young people classified as NEET (Not in Education,  
Employment or Training) and hinder their prosperity 

• Mitigation - greater use of e-learning; means test to support pupils from low-
income families; charge minimal fee to maintain participation; introduce 
tapered charge over 3 years; support young drivers’ schemes; implement 
cycle hire scheme; combine with public bus routes 

• Other relevant information: 

Tudalen 5



•  Youth Council – concern that this will constrain take-up of further education 
opportunities and force students to select courses that do not suit their career 
path (as may not be offered within nearest college) 

• Councillor engagement:  A balance of views against the proposal (budget 
seminar). The validity of the proposal was questioned, given the views of the 
School Transport Member Focus Group against its implementation (scrutiny).  

2.0 Future Service Delivery. 

2.1 Post Sixteen transport is a non statutory service that the Council to date has 
chosen to provide free of charge. Given the outcome of the consultation exercise 
and the resolution made by Council, the Authority has therefore developed a 
proposal that will seek to sustain the post sixteen transport service in future years. 

2.2 The proposal has been developed following discussions with Coleg sir Gar, the 
Local Education Authority and the Environment Department.  All parties recognise 
that transport is an enabler that supports access to education where pupils and 
students reside over a three mile walking distance to school/college. The distance is 
defined in the Learner Travel Wales Measure as the distance where pupils/students 
of statutory school age qualify for free school transport.  There is no statutory duty to 
provide free school transport or those pupils aged sixteen and over who continue 
their studies in mainstream further education or training. 

2.3 The number of students in receipt of mainstream transport in the sector is set out 
in Table One below: 

Mainstream: 

 

Education Provider Number of 
Students 

Coleg SirGar 1,888 

Other Colleges 96 

Schools 901 

Total 2,885 

 

2.4 Throughout the discussion with the Colleges and the Local education Authority, 
there has been a strong desire from all parties to secure continued provision if 
possible. All parties understand the importance of the service and have therefore 
explored ways that the service can continue to be provided at a reasonable charge.   

2.5 Options have been developed into a proposal for charging that will proceed to 
formal consultation in the forthcoming weeks. The specific proposals are 
summarised below:    

2.6 Subject to the outcome of the  consultation, the charge will be introduced on a 
phased basis so that from September 2016 learners commencing their first year as a 
post 16 student will be required to pay a contribution towards transport costs, the 
charge is expected to be between £200 and £250 per learner and will be payable in 
advance of a Travel Pass being issued.  The charge equates to circa £5.78 to £7 per 

Tudalen 6



week.  In the 2017/18 academic year the charge will apply to all post 16 learners in 
school or college. No charge will be made for learners who can prove that they are 
eligible for free school meals. 

 

2.7 Members may wish to note that: the Welsh Government has financial support 
available to cover/contribute to the transport costs of those in post-16 education. The 
Education Maintenance Allowance (EMA) was introduced as a financial incentive for 
young people from low-income households to remain in full-time education or 
training beyond compulsory education. It is available to learners who attend school 
or college. The Welsh Government’s Assembly Learning Grant (ALG) is available to 
learners aged 19 or over who are in Further Education. The Welsh Government also 
provides support for those students facing hardship through the Financial 
Contingency Fund (FCF) which is distributed to further and higher education 
institutions in Wales.  

 

3.0 Consultation 

 

3.1 The level of charge to be applied will be determined following the outcome of the 
formal consultation process. The consultation will run from the end of September 
through to October. The results of the consultation process will be collated and 
analysed for a report to be considered by Executive Board and County Council to 
make the formal change to policy. An equalities Impact Assessment is included at 
appendix A. The EIA will be updated at each stage of the consultation process. 

 

3.2 The consultation plan includes : 

 

• Notification to pupils , students and parents via schools and colleges. 

• Drop in sessions at secondary schools and colleges 

• Website based survey on the County council and the AMDRO website. 

• Information at Libraries.  

• The use of Social Media and the press. 

• Members newsletter. 

 

 

4.0 Conclusion 

 

4.1 Members are asked to note progress and offer comments, as part of the 
formal consultation process.  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 7



Appendix A 

Initial Equalities Impact Assessment Template     

Department: 

Technical Services 

Completed by (lead): 

Alwyn Evans, Passenger 

Transport Manager 

Date of initial assessment: November 2013 

 

Revision Dates: May 2014; June 2015;  

Area to be assessed: (i.e. name of policy, function, 

procedure, practice or a financial decision) 

Financial savings:  £0 2015/16; £65,000 2016/17; £412,000 2017/18. 

Discretionary provision of transport in the post-16 sector. 

Is this existing or new function/policy, procedure, practice or decision? Changes to existing policy 

What evidence has been used to inform the assessment and policy? (please list only) 

Budget 

Budget Consultation 2013/14; Budget Consultation 2014/15; Policy Consultation to be undertaken September – October 2015 

 

1.  Describe the aims, objectives or 

purpose of the proposed function/policy, 

practice, procedure or decision and who 

is intended to benefit. 

Charging / removal of support for discretionary post-16 transport service from 1
st

 September 2016. The decision is subject to 

statutory consultation which results in efficiencies for the part of the year only in 16/17. 

There is a varied approach to this discretionary service throughout Wales, with eight of the twenty two Local Authorities 

charging for the post 16 transport service. The charges imposed by these Local Authorities range from £60 - £380, with thirteen 

Welsh Local Authorities stating that they are revising their current arrangements. 

The proposal for charging is acceptable under legislation which allows charging for post 16 travel, The Learner Travel 

Operational Guidance 2009, Section 2.23 states: 

‘When the Local Authority uses its discretion in making learner travel arrangements (under section 6), a charge can be made for 

T
udalen 8



these arrangements. For learners who are not of compulsory school age, there is no restriction on charging. With regard to 

children of compulsory school age, charging must be in accordance with sections 455 and 456 of the Education Act 1996 (as 

amended by section 22 of the Measure). The means to charge, or pay all or part of a learner’s travel expenses, provides 

flexibility for local authorities to put in place travel arrangements that exceed the statutory requirements set by sections 3 and 

4 of the Measure’. 

The Public Sector Equality Duty requires 

the Council to have “due regard” to the 

need to:-  

(1) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment 

and victimisation; 

(2) advance equality of opportunity between 

different groups; and 

(3) foster good relations between different groups 

(see guidance notes) 

2.  What is the level of impact on 

each group/ protected 

characteristics in terms of the three 

aims of the duty? 

Please indicate high (H) medium (M), 

low (L), no effect (N) for each.  

3.  Identify the risk or positive effect that could result 

for each of the group/protected characteristics?  

4.  If there is a disproportionately 

negative impact what mitigating 

factors have you considered? 

Risks  Positive effects  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
P

r
o

te
c

te
d

 

c
h

a
r
a

c
te

r
is

ti
c

s
 

Age (1) N  (2) M  (3) N Services are used by 
post-16 students and 
there is a risk that 
there would be no 
transport available to 
their chosen 
school/college. Further 
consultation will be 
undertaken with the 
students during 
September 2015 to 
identify any potential 
issues. 

 Transport provision is not a 
statutory requirement. 

Other LAs across Wales already 
charge or are considering a charge 
or removal of the service. 

Disability (1) N  (2) N  (3) N Potential Impact on 
SEN transport will be 
evaluated during the 

N/A Potential to exempt SEN students 

from a charge. Further Legal input 

T
udalen 9



consultation process.  is being obtained. 

Gender reassignment (1) N  (2) N  (3) N There is no impact in 
terms of gender 
reassignment as the 
proposal makes no 
differentiation to the 
right to join the 
scheme, transport 
provided or charging 
for the service based 
on gender 
reassignment. There is 
no data available for 
16+ students of gender 
reassignment. 

N/A N/A 

Race (1) N  (2) N  (3) N The proposal makes 
no differentiation on 
the basis of race. 
There are no barriers 
based on racial 
differences to 
entitlement to join the 
scheme, the proposed 
charging policy or the 
type of transport 
provided. All students 
wishing to join the 16+ 
travel scheme are 
treated equally as 
above. In this way the 
policy promotes racial 
equality and eliminates 
discrimination. 

N/A N/A 

Religion/Belief (1) N  (2) N  (3) N No differentiation is 
made to the right to 

N/A N/A 

T
udalen 10



join the scheme, 
transport provided or 
the charging system 
based on the grounds 
of religion or belief 
including a lack of 
belief. 

Pregnancy and maternity (1) N  (2) N  (3) N No differentiation is 
made to the right to 
join the scheme, 
transport provided or 
the charging system 
based on the grounds 
of pregnancy and 
maternity. 

N/A N/A 

Sexual Orientation (1) N  (2) N  (3) N No differentiation is 
made to the right to 
join the scheme, 
transport provided or 
the charging system 
based on the grounds 
of sexual orientation. 

N/A N/A 

Sex (1) N  (2) N  (3) N No differentiation is 
made to the right to 
join the scheme, 
transport provided or 
the charging system 
based on the grounds 
of sex. 

N/A N/A 

Welsh language (1) N  (2) N  (3) N No differentiation is 
made to the right to 
join the scheme, 
transport provided or 
the charging system 
based on the grounds 

N/A N/A 

T
udalen 11



of Welsh Language. 

 

Any other area (1) N  (2) M  (3) N Students from families 
with a low income may 
be affected, but those 
who meet the free 
school meals criteria 
will be exempt from the 
proposed charge. 

N/A Students and their families should 
be made aware of available grants 
and support for school and college 
transport.  

 

5. Has there been any consultation/engagement with the appropriate 

protected characteristics?  

 

YES   {/}                       NO   

The public consultation undertaken in 2013/14 resulted in 50.3% of respondents supporting this 

proposal, with 34.8% in disagreement – this response was further supported in the latest budget 

consultation (14/15), with 53% in support of either removal or charging for the service, with 29% in 

disagreement.  Following the 2013/14 consultation, some respondents stated that the proposal 

would have a negative impact on those unable to pay and those in rural areas, given lack of suitable 

alternatives; while others said that it will affect participation rates. Some respondents felt that it 

must not be allowed to affect Welsh medium provision. It was suggested that if a charging option 

was to be introduced that it should be means tested to ensure low income families would not be 

disproportionally affected. The majority of these views were repeated during the 2014/15 

consultation also. 

 

During 2014/15 respondents also noted their concern in relation to urban/rural divide and the 

potential for the increase in the number of young people classified as NEET (Not in Education or 

Training). Some comments received in support of the proposal included the benefit of  encouraging 

young people to manage money responsibly; the saving was necessary to protect front line services 

and college users should bear some of the costs in order to maintain the service. The Youth Council 

raised concerns in relation to the proposal resulting in the constraint of take-up of further 

education opportunities and force students to select courses that do not suit their career path (as 

may not be offered within nearest college). 

 

Further statutory consultation will be undertaken during September 2015, to include a wide range 

T
udalen 12



of stakeholders: 

• All post-16 institutions where we currently send learners; 

• All Carmarthenshire secondary schools; 

• Future post-16 students; 

• Learners and parents of learners; 

• School staff and Governors (through provision of drop-in sessions at each of the sites); 

• Neighbouring Local Authorities of which some learners could be affected. 

The consultation and engagement process will include options for completing a questionnaire 

online, by post or in person at a drop-in session. A drop-in session will be held at each of the 

County’s secondary schools and colleges and will be open for anyone to attend. The consultation 

will be widely promoted through local press, literature to all schools and colleges (approximately 

17,000 postcards) the Council’s website, primary school web sites and social media. 

  

 

6. What action(s) will you take to reduce any disproportionately negative impact, if any?  

We will promote the different grants that are available to some students, such as, students of low income families are eligible for EMA (Education Maintenance Allowance) 

which is intended to “help with the costs of further education”.  

Any charge will be introduced on a phased approach to impose minimum impact. 

The fee proposed is a flat rate in order to avoid penalising those in rural areas with greater distances to travel and less alternatives. 

The proposed fee has been kept as low as possible and is cheaper than equivalent public transport even for the shortest journeys 

Those students that are eligible for free school meals will be exempt from the charge. 

We will encourage operators to offer and develop public transport options where possible. The withdrawal of free transport may have a beneficial effect by encouraging 

growth of the public transport network with subsequent benefits to all members of the community. 

7. Procurement  

Following collation of evidence for this assessment, are there any procurement implications to the activity, proposal, service. 

T
udalen 13



Please take the findings of this assessment into your procurement plan. Contact the corporate procurement unit for further advice. N/A 

8. Human resources 

Following collation of evidence for this assessment, are there any Human resource implications to the activity, proposal or service? N/A 

9. Based on the information in sections 2 and 6, should this 

function/policy/procedure/practice or a decision proceed to Detailed 

Impact Assessment? (recommended if one or more H under section 2)  

 

YES    

 

NO   

Approved by: 

Head of Service 

 

S G Pilliner 

Date: 

7
th

 September,2015 

 

 

T
udalen 14


	Agenda
	6 CYNNAL CLUDIANT I™R YSGOL/COLEG AR GYFER DISGYBLION ÔL-16
	Adroddiad


